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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (65 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GEH2065./5Lp| Date: 7/11/2018
QOur Ref: CS/EGI18019933/Ktb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SMA 5080B

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _02/11/2018 at the premises of M/s _Esteem Performance _and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 8.611.84

Revised Estimate Amount - 8% 4.181.12

“Cheek™ Items Amount : 2,100.32

Market Value ok -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% -

Nett Value 1 5% -

Description of Damage: ——

The vehicle sustained damages - T

i L [ ¥ front

at n/s body portion. L/ !=L1

Repair days: 6 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Kenneth
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 11:23 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Cc SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: Ol : GBH2065) / TP ; SMAS0B0B/LKK / DOA : 31/10/2018

Attachments: GBHZ065) - SAS.pdf, SMAS0B0B - SAS pdf; SMAS0D80B - ESTIMATE.pdf; SMAS080B -

PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single loint Expert”,

Please conduct this survey request from ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD.

ADDRESS ¢ 5033 AMK IND. PARK
#01-259
SINGAPORE 568536

PERSON TO CONTACT :  JENNY CHONG @ 6424 1221

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle.
Obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey

before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.

vard, #04-01 Suntes Tower Five

ERGO

f the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Weordwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentratas
a. ERGO |s part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carniers



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 Novermnber 2018 11:56 AM

To: Admin-D (LKkAuto); ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'
Cc SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GBH2065) / TP : SMASOB0B/LKK / DOA : 31/10/2018
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SMA 5080B.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMA 50808

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6255-3561 | email: denisetay(@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 11:43 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBH2065) / TP : SMAS080B/LKK / DOA : 31/10/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408033)

From: Survey Report ([ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 2 November, 2018 11:23 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBH2065) / TP : SMAS080B/LKK / DOA : 31/10/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD.

ADDRESS : 5033 AMK IND. PARK



Dage:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

02.11.2018

GRH EHES.I,.I’.ELU;}I

SMA 50808

ESTEEM EERFDRMANEE PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection; S5MA 50800

Insured's Vehicle:

Date OF Accident:

GBH 20650
31.10.2018

We acknowledge réceipt of your request for PRS on:

01.11.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email
lenny@esteemperf.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
Als Automebile Inspection Services Pte Ltd _LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd A e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1A% Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priarity Services
IPE 1P Enights Pte Lid VAL Wicom Lid

Qur Insured's driver has not reported the accident 1o us tadate.

Your request for Inspection does nat have your cliant's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for Inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge yvour Interest for direct setthement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate,

V' |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LI
Preparad by Q&v Pei Li 6E20 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
signatire: : FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Warkshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop an:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Tima: Time
Ingpactor:
Remarks; D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

i
Warkshop Acknowledpamant i

L *
Stamp.

Note: Our Inspection is on o without admission to Fability basls,
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| — P[ﬂ’ﬂﬂ”‘”c Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
_ r 4 Tel: +85-6484 1221 Fax: +85-6484 7829 Website: www esteemperf com.sg

‘ Repair Estimates ‘ SMA 5080 B U
o7 Aurs
e P
Parts (a} Cost/ List Price ltems $ 6,264.80 A j[,% (?;f
=
Flus/Less 20% 5 1,252.96 / 7
Total of Cost/ List $ 5,011.84 —

(b) Nett Price ltems [ X e

Less

Total of Nett ltem

(c) Special Nett ltems

Total Parts Cost b 5,011.84
Labour $ 3,600.00 ' - il
Total $ 8,611.84

The above total will be subjected to 7% G.5.T.

Name of Surveyor ; %ﬂ,@g-"‘é

CA /e

Company

.Z/f.f/ff at

Survey conducted an

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle W&d !'is not authorized until further notice.

(b) Recommended Days of Repair a, Q: dayis)
{c) Resurvey ; Required / et Reguired

(d) Excess 3

(e) Signature of surveyor : Ull): Date: 2/ /J/f
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, ESTEEM

H'ﬁéj, P[ﬂr ”M‘” E Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536,
- Tel: +B5-6484 1221 Fax: +85-5484 7829 Website: www.asteemperf com.sg
o

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SMA 5080 B Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HOMNDA SHUTTLE Year Manufacture 2018
Chassis No GP71210270 Engine No.
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |LH front fender g4 1 |$435.00 X
2 |LHF fender wording "hybrid" A 1 |$58.00 X
a  |LH front door 4 1 |$1.050.00 et
4 |LH front door hinge top id 1 |s48.60 X
5  |LH front door hinge bottom 44 1 |s48.60 X
6 |LH front door lock 1 |$265.30 7
7 |LH front door checker Vg 1 |s48.50 X
8 |LH front door weatherstip 7| 1 [sar10 I
s |LH front door trim 1 |ss80.60 7
10 |LHF door outer handle side cover Pockihs 1 |NIA X X
11 |LHF door outer handle VAt o}y 1 |$322.70 —
12 |LHF door glass outer moulding Fa | 1 |s7860 "
13 |LHF power window motor 1 |$527.50 z
14 |LHF power window regulator 1 |$361.00 i
15 |LH rear door 2y 1 |$703.40 —
16 |LH rear door hinge top 1 |s48.60 7
17 |LH rear door hinge bottom 1 |s48.60 7
18 |LH rear door lock /7 1 |$210.00 X
19 |LH rear door checker 1 |s4860 X
20 |LH rear door weatherstip 1 |$81.20 v
21 |LH rear door trim 1 |$560.80 v
22 |LHR door outer handle PL. 1 [s108.00 X
23 |LHR door outer handle side cover 1 N

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg

Mo, 200005485N (GST Mo, 20-0005485-MN




Spare Parts
Vehicle No.

Make & Model :

Chassis Mo

SMA 5080 B

HONDA SHUTTLE

GP71210270

Submit By

Year Manufacture
Engine No,

Cost / List

Carmen Lim

2018

S/No.

Part Description

Qty Unit
Price

Price

Disposition by
Surveyor

24 |LHR door glass outer moulding

1 $32.70

X

25 |LHR power window motor

1 $151.80

=7
®

26  |LHR power window regulator

27 |LH side skirt

1 $363.60

28 |LH side skirt clip

10 |$39.00

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

26

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
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O o | ESTEEM
- Bl 5033 Ang Me Kio, Ind Park 2 401-251/ 259, 569536,
Tel +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-5484 7820 Website: www esteemper.com g

Labour
Vehicle No. : SMA 5080 B Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Madel HOMNDA SHUTTLE Year of Manufacture 2018
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA, (LHF FENDER, LHF DOOR,LHR DOOR,LH £
SIDE SKIRT,LHR FENDER,LH CENTRE PILLAR) 81,600.00 d}ﬂ L
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (LHF FENDER, LHF DOOR,LHR. DOOR,LH
SIDE SKIRT,LHR FENDER,LH CENTRE PILLAR) $1,400.00 L=
3 |To check wiring 550,00 2 "'f
4 |To remove & refit Door trim, door glass, window regulatar,
door lock to assist work load. $300.00 /2 t;?/
5 |To tuff coat. $250.00 dey

MNote: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

L o

Company Reg No, 2000054858 [ GST No. 20-0005485-M
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L. PERFORMANC
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Vata

mERECUEMANDGE PTE T

Bik 5033 Ang Mo Ko, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 256, BBE53E.
Tl +85-B4B4 1221 Fax: +85-6484 7828 Websita: www._estoemperf.com.sg

Repair Estimates SMA 5080 B T\M,ﬂ;gwf - /L,ﬂ /tf:mé o
4.~
Parts (a) Cost/List Price liems ~ _$ 626480 | 0|40 /4 Sty By
Plusless __20% S 125208 | (760 - Y raer
Total of Cost/List  _§ 5,011.84 L%_\M{
(b) Nett Price ltems z} ,_7{;_;2
Less
Total of Neit Item
{c) Special Nett Items
Total Parts Cost $ 5,011.84
Labour 5 3,600.00 % G'_D
Total s 8,611.84 M %4/ /2
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S. T.
Mame of Surveyor %!LM*/ 4
Company ChLe
Eunney.mnducled on ‘Z / o "? J? at
Remarks By Surveyor
(a) The repair of this vehicle is putposized [ is not authorized until further notice,
(p) Recommended Days of Repalr 5?{ day(s)
(c) Resurvey Required / lletPyguirad
(d) Excess $
(e) Signature of surveyor UDC Date: 2/ / 74




-'-7:.’--”';‘* - ESTEEM (OTHERR VLB OVE R A b

fi PE”F””MH”” Bik 5033 Ang Ma Klg, Ind Park 2 401-251/ 256, 650538.
Tol +65-8484 1201 Fax +65.8484 7829 Waehaltel Www. esteempart.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No.  : SMA 5080 B Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Maodel : HONDA SHUTTLE Year Manufacture & 2018
Chassis Mo GP71210270 Engine MNo.
Cost [/ List
5/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |LH front fender g 1 |$435.00 X
2. |LHF fender wording "hybrid" v 1 |g58.00 S
(3_/ |LH front door %4 1 Jstoso00 4 —
4 |LH front door hinge top ” 1 |$48.60 X
s |LH front door hinge bottom M 1 84860 X
s |LH front door lock U 1 |$285.30 X
7 |LH front door checker n 1 |s48.50 X
s |LH front door weatherstip A 1 g0 L
o |LH front door trim Ju 1 |sss0.80 R
w0 |LHF door outer handle side cover y 1 e (W X <
11 |LHF door outer handle gk 1 |ss2ro o —
12 |LHF door glass outer moulding B | 1 lstse0 AT — |
13 |LHF power window motor Jin 1 |$527.50 ®
1 |LHF power window regulator S| 1 [sest.00 X
(15 ) |LH rear door | 1 |st0340 4T e
56 |LH rear door hinge top 7] 1 sasso Z
17 |LH rear door hinge bottom 7T 4 [sase0 A
18 |LH rear door lock /1 |s210.00 X
19 |LH rear door checker R’ 1 [$48.60 X
20  |LH rear door weatherstip 1 |se120 rd
21 |LH rear door trim 1 |sse0s0 %
22 LHR duor outer handha PL. 1 |$108.00 X
23 - v — — i — 2

Note: If any of the quoted parls are re commendad to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

»—
Blic 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485M { GST Mo. 20-0005485-N




Spare Parts
Vehicle No.

Make & Modsl :
Chassis No

SMA 5080 B

Submit By

HOMNDA SHUTTLE

Yaar Manufacture

GP71210270

Engine No.

Cost / List

Carmen Lim

2018

Part Description

Qty Unit Price
Price

Disposition by
Surveyor

LHR door glass outer moulding

1 $32.70

X

LHR power window motor

1 $151.80

Lo

LHR power window regulator

Jin
=
g | 4

LH side skirt

M ph 1

$363.80

"

LH side skirt clip

AN

$39.00

Av| 10

—

45

48

Note: If any of the quoled parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional fabour charge

B

~ A
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ESTEEM

Bl 5033 Ang Mo Kig, Ind Park 2 401 Ag4f 250, EE05IE.
Tel: 185-6484 1221 Fooe: +55-8484 7829 Wobsial

waw.esieemper.com.ag

ol
_.fé_ﬁ*
Lahour
Veticle No. SMA 5080 B Submit By ____ Carmen Lim
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE Year of Manufacture : 2018
SiNo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TORENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (LHF FENDER,LHF DOOR,LHR DOOR,LH n
SIDE SKIRT,LHR FENDER,LH CENTRE PILLAR) $160000 | J2ef
> |70 PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT g
REPAIR AREA. (LHF FENDER,LHF DOOR,LHR DOOR,LH
SIOE SKIRT,LHR FENDER,LH CENTRE PILLAR) $1,400.00 / ozt
3 |Tocheck wling $50.00 Zef
4 |Toremove & refit Door trim, door glass, window regulator,
door lock to assist work load. $300.00 Vo rld
5 |To tuff coat. $250.00 de7

Noto: The above estimate of repair is based on
additional damages observed during the course

visual assessment of the axternal affected
of repair will be quole accordingly as a supplementary.

araas. Any

—s

L
Company Reg

Mo. 200005485M [ GST Ne. 20-0005485-N

7{\65



'Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE mE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
4"'_'—_! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSUURANCE PTE LTD Ref - CS/EGI18019933/Kibn2
BRI
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 30-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBH 2085J Veh. Inspected SMA 50808
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. GBH2065J/SL/p! Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 02/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE (A} c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. GPTI1210270 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 39848 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YORKOHAMA, g mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA g mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA g mm
L/H Rear Tyre |1B85/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/10/2018 Inspection Date 02/11/2018
Survey held at ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
BLK 5033
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259
SINGAPORE 569536
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page Mo.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO., SMA 5080B
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pt Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LH FROMNT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 435.00 4
LABOUR
1|LHF FENDER WORDING "HYBRID" MOT MECESSARY §8.00
1|LH FRONT DOOR BENT 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|LH FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP TO REPAIR SEE 48 60 -
LABOUR
1|LH FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM TO REPAIR SEE 4860
LABOUR
1|LH FRONT DOOR LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 265.30 -
LABOUR
1|LH FRONT DOOR CHECKER TO REPAIR SEE 48 50 -
LABOUR
1|LH FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP cuT 47.10 47.10
1|LH FRONT DOOR TRIM SERVICEABLE 580.60 z
1|LHF DOOR COUTER HANDLE SIDE COVER (NPA) NOT MECESSARY : .
1|LHF DOOR OUTER HANDLE DENTED / 322.70 32270
DISTORTED
1|LHF DOOR GLASS QUTER MOULDING BUCKLED 7560 75.60
1|LHF POWER WINDOW MOTOR SERVICEABLE 527.50 -
1|LHF POWER WINDOW REGULATOR SERVICEABLE 381.00 2
1|LH REAR DOOR BENT 703.40 703.40
1|LH REAR DOCR HINGE TOP TO REPAIR SEE 4860 -
LABOUR
1|LH REAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM TO REPAIR SEE 48 60 =
LABOUR
1|LH REAR DOOR LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 210.00 -
LABOUR
1|LH REAR DOOR CHECKER TO REPAIR SEE 4880 -
LABOUR
1|LH REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 81.20 -
1|LH REAR DOOR TRIM SERVICEABLE 560.80 -
1|LHR DOOR OUTER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 108.00 -
1|LHR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 32,70 -
1|LHR POWER WINDOW MOTCR } SERVICEABLE 151.80 -
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Description of Parts Condition
aty P Workshop ($)) ($)
1|LHR POWER WINDOW REGULATOR } SERVICEABLE -
1|LH SIDE SKIRT MTG CRACKED 363.60 36360
10|LH SIDE SKIRT CLIP NECESSARY 30.00 39.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,252 96 -520.28
£011.84 208112
LABOUR
T} RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT 1,600.00 800.00
REPAIR AREA (LHF FENDER LHF DOOR,LHR DOOR,LH
SIDE SKIRT LHR FENDER,LH CENTRE
PILLAR)}.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF LH FRONT
FENDER,LH FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP,LH FRONT DOOR
HINGE BOTTOM.LH FRONT DOOR LOCK,LH FRONT
DOOR CHECKER,LH REAR DOOR HINGE TOP,LH REAR
DOOR HINGE BOTTOM,LH REAR DOOR LOCK AND LH
REAR DOOR CHECKER
TO PUTTY RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT 1,400.00 1,100.00
REPAIR AREA. (LHF FENDER LHF DOOR,LHR DOOR LH
SIDE SKIRT.LHR FENDER.LH CENTRE PILLAR).
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 20.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT DOCR TRIM, DOOR 300.00 120.00
GLASS WINDOW REGULATOR.DOOR LOCK TO ASSIST
WORK LOAD
TO TUFF COAT 250.00 60.00
3,600.00 2,100.00
GRAND TOTAL B8,611.84 4,181.12
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 1 4,181.12]
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